Best Regards,

Raul Magallanes

From: Trang Nguyen [mailto: Trang.Nguyen@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 12:08 PM

To: Sands, EllenAnn
Cc: Trang Nguyen; Eleanor Lott
Subject: need clarification on a pending FCC earth station application seslic2014112900877

Hello,

Our staff requests that you provide clarification on the center frequency for transmit antenna gain so that processing of
the application can be continued.

The RF radiation hazard study used transmit antenna gain frequency as 6175 MHz. However, item E41/42 of the
Schedule B listed 42.0 dBi @ 6250 GHz. Further, the Frequency Coordination Study submitted specified the transmit
frequency ranges 5925-6125/6185-6425 MHz.  There should only be one center transmit gain frequency that be
uniformly stated throughout the application. Please confirm the correct transmit antenna gain frequency in item
E41/42.

Sincerely,

Trang Nguyen
FCC
IB/SD/SAB
2024182734



